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ADDENDUM NO.:  001 
IFB NO.:  725 
Description: Furnish, Deliver & Install Audio 
Visual Equipment  
Project: CUNY School of Labor and Urban 
Studies 
Bid Opening Date:  June 2, 2022 @ 2:00 p.m. 

 
Specifics of the Addendum:  
 
The purpose of Addendum No. 001 is to extend the Bid Opening Date, provide updated Zoom information, 
provide the Site Visit information and to respond to the Requests for Information. 
 
Extension of Bid Opening Date:   
The Bid Opening Date has been extended to Thursday, June 2, 2022 @ 2:30 p.m. 
 
Updated Zoom Information: 
 
Please use the updated zoom information below if you would like to attend the Bid opening virtually. 
https://www.dasny.org/index.php/opportunities/rfps-bids/2022/cuny-school-labor-and-urban-studies-furnish-
deliver-install-audio 
Topic: Bid No. 725 - CUNY School of Labor and Urban Studies - Furnish, Deliver & Install Audio Visual 
Equipment  
Time: Jun 2, 2022, 02:30 PM Eastern Time (US and Canada) 
 
Join Zoom Meeting 
https://dasny.zoom.us/j/83638718411?pwd=pNAjvP-y61-2aSIgkwb038X91Y1aav.1 
 
Meeting ID: 836 3871 8411 
Passcode: 396229 
One tap mobile 
+16468769923,,83638718411#,,,,*396229# US (New York) 
+13126266799,,83638718411#,,,,*396229# US (Chicago) 
 
Dial by your location 
        +1 646 876 9923 US (New York) 
        +1 312 626 6799 US (Chicago) 
        +1 301 715 8592 US (Washington DC) 
        +1 346 248 7799 US (Houston) 
        +1 408 638 0968 US (San Jose) 
        +1 669 900 6833 US (San Jose) 
        +1 253 215 8782 US (Tacoma) 
Meeting ID: 836 3871 8411 
Passcode: 396229 
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Find your local number: https://dasny.zoom.us/u/kK7VYEHHn 
 
Join by SIP 
83638718411@zoomcrc.com 
 
Join by H.323 
162.255.37.11 (US West) 
162.255.36.11 (US East) 
115.114.131.7 (India Mumbai) 
115.114.115.7 (India Hyderabad) 
213.19.144.110 (Amsterdam Netherlands) 
213.244.140.110 (Germany) 
103.122.166.55 (Australia Sydney) 
103.122.167.55 (Australia Melbourne) 
149.137.40.110 (Singapore) 
64.211.144.160 (Brazil) 
149.137.68.253 (Mexico) 
69.174.57.160 (Canada Toronto) 
65.39.152.160 (Canada Vancouver) 
207.226.132.110 (Japan Tokyo) 
149.137.24.110 (Japan Osaka) 
Meeting ID: 836 3871 8411 
Passcode: 396229 
 
 
Site Visit: 
A site visit has been scheduled for Thursday, May 19, 2022 @ 9:00 a.m. 
Please meet on the 14th Floor of CUNY School of Labor and Urban Studies. 
28 West 44th Street, 14th Fl., New York NY 10036 
 
CUNY Contact: 
Jeff Rickman 
 
Office: (646) 313-8444 
Cell: (646) 235-7912 
 
COVID Requirements for the Site Visit: 

- Proof of Covid-19 Vaccination is required to attend the walk thru and/or proof of a negative Covid-19 
Test in the last seven (7) days.  

- A mask is required at all times regardless of vaccine status. 
 
Parking Restrictions: 
There is no onsite parking available - only street parking is available. 
 
If you plan to attend the site visit, please send an email to scraft@dasny.org  
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Responses to Requests for Information: 
 
Please see responses to the requests for information below: 
 
1Q:  You state Cuny School of Law at Queens college   However in the delivery or service performed it 

states.CUNY - School of Labor and Urban Studies - 28 West 44th Street, 14th Fl., New York NY 10036.  
Can you please verify the site for the project? 

 
1A:  The Project Name and Description is: CUNY School of Labor and Urban Studies – Furnish, Deliver and 

Install Audio Visual Equipment. Both the DASNY website and the Contract Reporter Ad have been 
updated to reflect these changes. 

   
  https://www.dasny.org/index.php/opportunities/rfps-bids/2022/cuny-school-labor-and-urban-studies-

furnish-deliver-install-audio 
   
  https://www.nyscr.ny.gov/ 
 
2Q:  When are the final AV Drawings being issued?? 
   
2A:  There are no A/V Drawings.  A finalized Installation Scope of Work will be provided via an Addenda 

next week prior to the Site Visit. 
 
3Q. Do you need to be an approved vendor to submit a sealed bid? If not, can you let me know what I need 

to do to be an approved vendor?  Also, do we have to be an MBE or WBE company? 
 
3A.  The Dormitory Authority of the State of New York (DASNY) intends to procure AV 

equipment pursuant to its discretionary purchasing authority under Public 
Authorities Law Section 2879. This opportunity is intended for small businesses, as 
defined pursuant to Article 15-A of the New York State Executive law, and MWBE’s 
certified pursuant to Article 15-A and, if applicable, businesses selling goods or 
technology that are recycled manufactured.  
 
You do not need to be an Approved Vendor in order to submit a bid, however you must meet the 
requirements as a NYS Small Business and/or a NYS Certified MWBE Company.  

 
Note:  DASNY is in receipt of additional RFI’s and will provide responses via Addenda. 

  
All other terms and conditions of the original Invitation for Bids shall remain the same.   
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